Cowan, Tim

From: Rothermel, Daniel

Sent: Tuesday, August 03, 2021 12:49 PM

To: Cowan, Tim

Subject: RE: ROW Vacation Info

Attachments: Ordinance_9697-47 (example).pdf; 2019R12761 Deed (example).pdf
Attachmejt\l to this Attachment 2 to this

Tim, correspondence correspondence

When a right-of-way such as the platted walkway in Country Squire is vacated wording in the vacation ordinance
stipulates how and to whom that specific right-of-way is divested. Please see the highlighted portion of page 3 of the
attached example. In this example they vacate the right-of-way to the abutting owners in the same proportion, meaning
each adjoiner gets half of the adjacent vacated right-of-way. To my knowledge right-of-way is never vacated without a
party or parties prepared to receive it and that is addressed within the vacation ordinance document. These newly
vacated portions of former right-of-way each “attach” to the adjoining properties — they are not their own parcels which
could be bought and sold individually on their own.

As we discussed earlier, each property owner involved in this vacation process can go one step further after the vacation
process and have a new deed prepared for their property which includes the vacated portion of the former right-of-
way. In the attached example they list their original lot AND their portion of the vacated former right-of-way. If each
property owner wants to record a new deed such as this it is their individual choice and responsibility. But even if they
do not do this, the vacated right-of-way is specifically and officially allocated to each them.

Dan

Daniel A. Rothermel, L.S.
Land Surveyor

Public Works Department
City of Urbana

706 S. Glover Avenue
Urbana, IL 61802
217-384-2396 - phone
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TENANCY BY THE ENTIRETY WARRANTY DEED

/ q @) (‘{8 ?8 CDOZ I Statutory (Illinois) ©<:x

THE GRANTOR(S), Dumoulin Cousins, LLC, an Illinois limited liability: cgmpany, of the City of Hampshire, State of Ilinois, for and
in consideration of Ten Dollars ($10.00) and other good and valuable cons1derat10ns in hand paid, CONVEY(S) AND WARRANT(S)
to Long Luu and Giang Pham, of , , not as Tenants in Common nor as Joint
Tenants but as Tenants by the Entirety, all right, t#le, llowing descnbed real estate situated in the County of
CHAMPAIGN, State of Illinois, to wit:

Parcel 1: Lot 13 in Ennis Ridge 2nd Subdivision, as<p§r Plat recorded in Plat Book "M", at Page 123, situated in
Champaign County, lllinois.
X\‘

Parcel 2: The West 1/2 of the following: AI} of the sidewalk right of way being 10.00 feet in width lying between Lots 13
and 14 of Ennis Ridge 2nd, Champaign County lllinois, as recorded in Plat Book "M", at Page 123, in the Office of
Recorder of Champaign County, IIImous, except the North 20 feet thereof, in Champaign County, Hlinois.

N
Permanent Index Number(s): 93-21-21-304-006
Property Address: 804 E. Mumforch\r., Urbana, IL 61801

Subject, however, to the general taxes for the yearof 2o/ ¢ and thereafter, and all covenants, restrictions, and conditions of record,
applicable zoning laws ardmances and other governmental regulations.

Hereby releasing and waiving all rights under and by virtue of the Homestead Exemptions Laws of the State of Illinois.

TO HAVE AN% TO HOLD said premises not as JOINT TENANTS or TENANTS IN COMMON, but as TENANTS BY THE
ENTIRETY\forever

Dated th? £ dayof Jus s . Ta/F

Dumoulin Cousins, LLC, an Illinois limited liability company

Bymgmw)
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STATE OF \\\\\/\fo‘nS )
) SS &

COUNTY OF \ \ )_\\Aﬂgh(_]%@ y @)@f

I, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County, in the State aforesaid, do hereby certlfy that Dumoulin
Cousins, LLC, an Tilinois limited liability company, personally known to me to be the same person(s), whose name(s) is/are
subscribed to the foregoing instrument, appeared before me this day in person, and acknowledged that he/she/they
signed, sealed and delivered the said instrument, as his/her/their free and voluntary act, for\the uses and purposes
therein set forth, including the release and waiver of the right of homestead. @9

. &
Given under my hand and notarial seal, this / day of «44/{ w7 . 2¢27
7
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Exempt under the provisions of paragraph ©<:Q

ASHLEY DOWNS
=,_ OFFICIAL SEAL
| Notary Pubtic, State of lllinois

My Com onE
COINREY My Commission expires
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